
Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: HSRHelp 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 11 :28 AM 
To: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Shaffer, Krist in; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne; 

Fetterman, Michelle 
Subject: FW: Fact Pattern Inh 0.266 0 TQ1 rg
0.01
0.169 0.n rg
0 Tc 9.7 00.01
0m339e251 rg
0.17158.89 65051 T9gbB
9.5023 0 0 9.7 160.42 585.51 Tm
(25)Tj
0.169 0.161 0.251 rg
0 Tc 9.7 0 0 9.7 170.76 585.51 Tm
(, )Tj
0.118 0.086 0.137 rg
-0.0115 Tc 0.687 0 Td
(2023 )Tj
0.0238 Tc 2.605 0 Td
(11:28:21 )Tj
-0.035 Tc 9.2149 0 0 9.7 245.01 585.51 Tm
(AM )Tj
0.043 0.035 0.078 rg
/T1_0 1 Tf
-0.0176 Tc 10.3 0 0 10.3 35.44 573 Tm
(To: )Tj
-0.035 Tc 9.5929 0 0 9.6 35.87 561 Tm
(Cc: )Tj
0.118 0.086 0.137 rg
/T1_1 1 Tf
0 Tc 9.7 0 0 9.7 79.9 561 Tm
[(e )18.5 (p )]TJ
0.169 0.161 0.251 rg
1.747 0 Td
(< )Tj
0.118 0.086 0.137 rg
3.253 0 Td
[(e )18.5 (p )]TJ
0.011 Tc 2.989 0 Td
(c.go)Tj
0.169 0.161 0.251 rg
0.05 Tc 10.2123 0 0 9.7 175.97 561 Tm
(v> )Tj
ET
EMC 
BT
/P <</MCID 11 >>BDC 
0.043 0.035 0.078 rg
/T1_0 1 Tf
0.0093 Tc 10.3 0 0 10.3 35.89 549 Tm
(Subject: )Tj
0.118 0.086 0.137 rg
/T1_1 1 Tf
-0.035 Tc 8.9326 0 0 9.7 80.79 549 Tm
(RE: )Tj
0.043 0.035 0.078 rg
0.0009 Tc 9.7 0 0 9.7 99.27 549 Tm
(Fact )Tj
0.118 0.086 0.137 rg
0.0018 Tc 2.218 0 Td
(Pattern )Tj
0.043 0.035 0.078 rg
0.0418 Tc 3.603 0 Td
(Inquiry )Tj
EMC 
/P <</MCID 12 >>BDC 
0.169 0.161 0.251 rg
0 Tc -12.346 -2.525 Td
(W)Tj
0.118 0.086 0.137 rg
1.024 0 Td
(e )Tj
-0.0019 Tc 0.825 0 Td
(agree)Tj
0.043 0.11 0.275 rg
0 Tc 2.612 0 Td
(. )Tj
0.043 0.035 0.078 rg
/T1_0 1 Tf
-0.0348 Tc 9.6 0 0 9.6 36.29 507 Tm
(From: )Tj
/T1_1 1 Tf
-0.035 Tc 9.5974 0 0 9.7 65.77 507 Tm
(HSRHelp )Tj
EMC 
/Link <</MCID 13 >>BDC 
0.169 0.161 0.251 rg
0 Tc 9.7 0 0 9.7 106.35 507 Tm
(<)Tj
0.043 0.035 0.078 rg
-0.035 Tc 9.2207 0 0 9.7 111.78 507 Tm
(HSRHe)Tj
0.169 0.161 0.251 rg
0 Tc 9.7 0 0 9.7 142.32 507 Tm
(l)Tj
0.043 0.035 0.078 rg
0.0202 Tc 0.257 0 Td
(p@ftc.go)Tj
0.169 0.161 0.251 rg
-0.035 Tc 9.6053 0 0 9.7 185.47 507 Tm
(v> )Tj
EMC 
/P <</MCID 14 >>BDC 
0.043 0.035 0.078 rg
0.0042 Tc 9.7 0 0 9.7 35.87 493.51 Tm
(Sent: )Tj
0.118 0.086 0.137 rg
-0.0147 Tc 2.688 0 Td
(Tuesda)Tj
0.169 0.161 0.251 rg
-0.035 Tc 9.531 0 0 9.7 93.96 493.51 Tm
(y, )Tj
0 Tc 9.7 0 0 9.7 103.93 493.51 Tm
(J)Tj
0.043 0.035 0.078 rg
0.0222 Tc 0.409 0 Td
(anuary )Tj
0.118 0.086 0.137 rg
-0.0049 Tc 3.6l9<
0.118 0.086S 185.47 507 Tm
(v> )Tj
EMC 
/P 588 0 Td1927 9347Tm
(l)Tj
25 6Subject: 




